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\hivera, Maribel

From: Bergstresser, Laurie L. [Ibergstresser@bakerlaw.com)
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 1:57 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: West Volusia Imaging, Inc.

Please change the MAILING address for West Volusia Imaging, Inc. {P99000047612) from:

200 S. Qrange Avenue
2300
Oriando, FL 32801

To

830 Commed Blvd.
Ste. E
Orange City, FL 32763

Thank you,

Laurie Bergstresser | Baker & Hostetler LLP
Florida Registered Paralegal

200 South Orange Avenug, Suite 2300 | Orlando, Florida 32801
Tel. 407.649.4287 | Fax 407.841.0168
Ibergstresser@bakerlaw.com

Please consider the envitonment before printing this email

This email is intended oniy for the use ot the party to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged.

confidential, or protected by law. If you are not the intended

recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination. copying

or distribution of this email or ifs conlents is strictly prohibited.

#f you have received this meassage in error, please notify us immadiately
by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

Internet communications are not assured lo be secure or clear of
inaccuracies s information could be intercepted, corrupted. lost,
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses Therefore,
we do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are
present i this email, or any attachment, thal have arisen as a resull
of e-mail fransmission,
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